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60 West 100 South 
Fairview, Sanpete County

Street Address:

Name of Structure:

Present Owner: Henry A. Rasmussen

Owner Address:

pairview Tithing office/Bishop's Storehouse) '•
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UTM: 12 462260 4386220 

T. R. S.

60 West. 100 South 
Fairview, Utah 84629

Year Built (Tax Record): Effective Age: 
Legal Description Kind of Building:

Tax#: S 15141

Commencing 115.5 ft., E. of SW corner Lot 2, Block 19, Fairview City Survey; thence E, 
136.02 ft., N. 151.14 ft., W. 136.02 ft., S. 151.14 ft. to beginning. .79 acre

Original Owner: Mormon Church 

Original Use: Tithing office

Building Condition:

D Excellent Q Site 

Q£ Good n Ruins 

D Deteriorated

Integrity:

n Unaltered

[^c Minor Alterations

D Major Alterations

Construction Date: Demolition Date: 

Present Use: Residence 

Preliminary Evaluation: Final Register Status:

g Significant

D Contributory

D Not Contributory

D Not of the D National Landmark D District

Historic Period D National Register D Multi-Resource

D State Register D Thematic

Photography: Date of Slides: 1983 SlideNo.: 

Views: D Front D Side D Rear D Other

Date of Photographs: 1983 

Views: D Front D Side D Rear D Other
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Research Sources:
® Abstract of Title

g Plat Records/Map

g Tax Card & Photo

D Building Permit

D Sewer Permit

Eg- Sanborn Maps

D City Directories

D Biographical Encyclopedias

D Obiturary Index

Eg County & City Histories

D Newspapers

[3^ Utah State Historical Society

[J Personal Interviews

[J LDS Church Archives

D LDS Genealogical Society

D U of U Library

D BYU Library

D USU Library

D SLC Library

D Other

Bibliographical References (books, articles, records, interviews, old photographs and maps, etc.):

Rasmussen, Henry A, Interview, July 21, 1983, Fairview, Utah, 
LDS Church Presiding Bishopric Letterbooks. North Sanpete Stake.

Researcher: Roger Roper Date: 9/84



____Street Address:_________________________________________Site No:

5 Architect/Builder: Unknown
cc
^ Building Materials: Brick
UJ

5 Building Type/Style: Victorian Eclectic/Pyramid Cottage
£E
< Description of physical appearance & significant architectural features:

(Include additions, alterations, ancillary structures, and landscaping if applicable)

The Fairview Tithing Office is a one story square red brick building with a 
coursed sandstone foundation and a pyramid roof. It was designed from one of 
at least three standard plans which were created for tithing offices about 
1905, two of which have been identified. The plan type of the Fairview 
Tithing Office has been identified as Type No. 2, and is almost identical to 
the design of the Ephraim, Spring City, Fountain Green, and Garland Tithing 
Offices. Typical of this particular design is the asymmetrical facade divided 
into equal halves by a simple buttress. One half consists of an arched porch 
set into the southeast corner. The other half is composed of three double 
hung sash windows. There is a large sandstone block centered over the 
buttress. Inside the porch a door is centered between two double hung sash 
windows. There is a second smaller arched opening at the east end of the 
porch. In addition there is a door flanked by two windows on the east wall, 
and a single window is set into the west wall. All of the windows and doors 
have sandstone sills and lintels. Triangular vents are centered on the front 
and back roof sections, and there are dormers on the east and west roof 
sections. Dormers were not a standard element on tithing offices of this 
type, and they may represent a later addition. They complement the building

(See Continuation Sheet)

J5 Statement of Historical Significance: Construction Date: 
> Built in 1908, the Fairview Tithing Office is historically significant as one 
o of 238 well preserved tithing buildings in Utah that were part of the 
£ successful tithing system of The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints 
1 (IDS of Mormon church) between the 1850s and about 1910. Tithing lots, which 

usually included an office and several auxiliary structures, were facilities 
for collecting, storing, and distributing the farm products that were donated 
as tithing by church members in the cash-poor agricultural communities 
throughout the state. Tithing offices were a vital part of almost every 
Mormon community, serving as local centers of trade, welfare assistance, and 
economic activity. They were also important as the basic units of the 
church-wide tithing network that was centered in Salt Lake City.

The Fairview Tithing Office was built in 1908 to serve as the new tithing 
office for the Fairview Ward. Also located on the tithing lot were a barn, 
granaries, and corrals to keep the farm products and livestock that were 
donated as tithing to the church. None of those buildings or structures are 
still standing. This building has three rooms on the main floor and a 
basement, in which was stored fresh produce, eggs, hams, etc. A safe for 
storing the cash tithing was located in the rear room on the right side, and 
the two front rooms were used as the bishop's office and for bishop's meetings.

Approval to construct the Fairview Tithing Office was received in March 1908 
from the Presiding Bishopric's Office of the LDS church by Bishop James C. 
Peterson of the Fairview Ward. His request of the previous year, "for a 
tithing office for the Fairview Ward similar to that built at Fountain Green," 
was denied because the tithing office construction fund for that year had 
already been exhausted. 1 The Fairview Tithing Office, which was completed 
in either late 1908 or early 1909, was constructed at a cost of just over 
$2000.

(See Continuation Sheet)



Fairview Tithing Office 
Description Continued:

in scale and massing, and therefore are an unobtrusive addition. Except for 
the possible addition of the dormers, the Fairview Tithing Office is unaltered 
on the exterior and maintains its original integrity.

Fairview Tithing Office 
History Continued:

The design of the Ephraim Tithing Office was one of at least two standard 
tithing office plans that were developed at church headquarters around 1905 
and sent out to a number of wards in the state that requested to have a new 
tithing office built. Those plans were perhaps the first examples of what 
eventually became a policy with the church - developing standard building 
plans at church headquarters rather than having each ward generate its own. 
Other tithing offices in the state that have virtually the same design as the 
Fairview Tithing Office, referred to as "tithing office no. 2," are those in 
Garland, Ephraim, Fountain Green, and Spring City.

In 1932, the tithing office was apparently no longer needed by the Fairview 
Ward, so it was sold to Henry A. Rasmussen, who has lived there ever since.

Notes

Presiding Bishopric Letterbooks, letter to Bishop James C. Peterson, Fairview 
Ward, North Sanpete Stake, February 27, 1907.


